
PUBLIC SAFETY RACIAL EQUIT Y ADVISORY GROUP 

MEETING AGENDA 

1911 WILLIAMS DRIVE, OXNARD, CA 

THURSDAY, OCTOBER 2nd, 2025 

5:30 PM - 7:30 PM 

MEET ING PART ICIPAT ION: 

Topic:  PSREAG Meeting 

Location:  Ventura County Behavioral Health 
Large Training Room 
1911 Williams Drive, Oxnard, CA 

Members of the public may join in person or by Zoom link below: 

Join Zoom Webinar: 
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1615382699 

SUBMITTING WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Members of the public who wish to make either general public comment or comment on a 

specific agenda item prior to the meeting may do so by 9:00 AM on the day of the meeting 

in one of the following ways:  

a. Completing the public comment form at the bottom of the PSREAG webpage:

venturacounty.gov/PSREAGcomment

b. Emailing belonging@venturacounty.gov. Please include the following information in

your email:

i. Meeting date

ii. Agenda item number and title (if applicable)

iii. Your full name (optional).

During the public comment period, all comments received by the deadline will be submitted 

for the record.

10/02/2025 Page 1 of 17



OPENING 

1. CALL TO ORDER (5 MIN)
a. Welcome
b. Spotlight a Group Norm
c. Roll Call & Confirm Quorum
d. Review Agenda

2. APPROVAL OF PAST MEETING MINUTES (5 MIN)

3. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
AND/OR FOR OTHER ITEMS WITHIN PSREAG SUBJECT
MATTER JURISDICTION (10 MIN).

a. PSREAG members, please reserve your comments for specific agenda items
or for the allotted time for Member and Staff Comments at the end of the
agenda.

b. All public comments regarding public safety and racial equity are welcome
and encouraged.  However, please note that the PSREAG does not
investigate complaints regarding individual incidents involving law
enforcement.  Formal complaints should be submitted to the involved law
enforcement agency.

REGULAR AGENDA 

4. POSSIBLE ACTION TO RATIFY/CONFIRM MEMBER LEADS
AND ALTERNATES (5 MIN)

a. Presentation by C & B Staff
b. Possible vote

5. DISCUSSION RE: SUBMITTED AD HOC REPORTS (5 MIN)
a. Member Discussion

6. BYLAW REVIEW & DISCUSSION (35 MIN)
a. Presentation
b. Member Discussion

7. BLUE ENVELOPE PROGRAM UPDATE (30 MIN)
a. Presentation by VC Sheriff’s Office
b. Member Discussion

8. PSREAG COMMUNICATION EFFORTS DISCUSSION (15 MIN)
a. Presentation by C & B Staff
b. Member Discussion

9. MEMBER & STAFF COMMENTS (10 MINUTES)
a. Opportunity for announcements from members and staff

10. ADJOURN

If new materials about an agenda item are shared after the agenda packet is posted, they will be added 10/02/2025 Page 2 of 17



to the Ventura County PSREAG website at venturacounty.gov/PSREAG before the meeting—subject 

to staff’s ability to post the documents prior to the meeting. 

If you need language interpretation or help with an audio, visual, or other disability so you can review 

an agenda or take part in a Ventura County Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group meeting, 

please contact the County Executive Office at least 48 hours before the meeting to ask for support. 

You can request help in any of these ways: 

• By email: belonging@venturacounty.gov

• By phone: (805) 654-2605

• By mail: Community & Belonging Division, County Executive Office, 800 South Victoria

Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009-1740

10/02/2025 Page 3 of 17



PUBLIC SAFETY RACIAL EQUIT Y ADVISORY GROUP 
[DRAFT] MEETING MINUTES  

1911 WILLIAMS DRIVE, OXNARD, CA 
THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2025 

5:30 PM - 7:30 PM 

MEET ING PART ICIPAT ION: 

Topic:      PSREAG Meeting 

Location:  Ventura County Behavioral Health 
Large Training Room 
1911 Williams Drive, Oxnard, CA 

Members of the public may join in person or by Zoom link below: 

Join Zoom Webinar:  
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1615382699 

SUBMITTING WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENT: 

Members of the public who wish to make either general public comment or comment on a 
specific agenda item prior to the meeting may do so by 9:00 AM on the day of the meeting 
in one of the following ways:  

a. Completing the public comment form at the bottom of the PSREAG webpage:
venturacounty.gov/PSREAGcomment

b. Emailing belonging@venturacounty.gov. Please include the following information in
your email:

i. Meeting date
ii. Agenda item number and title (if applicable)
iii. Your full name (optional).

During the public comment period, all comments received by the deadline will be submitted 
for the record.

10/02/2025 Page 4 of 17

https://venturacounty.gov/PSREAGcomment
mailto:belonging@venturacounty.gov


OPENING 

1. CALL TO ORDER (5 MIN)
a. Welcome
b. Spotlight a Group Norm
c. Roll Call & Confirm Quorum

i. Member Organizations’ Representatives present and
eligible to count toward quorum

1. Black Lawyers of VC, Cynthia Gonzalez
2. Conejo Valley Interfaith Association, Willie

Lubka
3. Future Leaders of America, Ivan Vega
4. Latinx Bar Association, Vanessa Valdez
5. MICOP, Vanessa Teran
6. One Step A La Vez, Maria Robles
7. Project 50, Dexter Nunnery
8. Santa Paula Latino Townhall, Christina Eilar
9. Santa Paula Police Department, Chief Don

Aguilar
10. VC Probation, Candice Modica & Tim Dowler
11. VC Public Defender, Claudia Bautista & Brooke

Lautz
12. VC Sheriff’s Office, Asst. Sheriff Andrew

Salinas
13. We Belong Everywhere, Allice Chou & Cindy

Liu (Online)
ii. Quorum Established

iii. Others Present
1. Diversity Collective of VC, Roland Catabona

(online)
2. Sarah Garcia
3. Ashlyn Bryson-Beane
4. Alex Lapa
5. Dr. Gabriela Cázares

d. Review Agenda

2. APPROVAL OF PAST MEETING MINUTES (5 MIN)
a. Minutes for 07.03.2025, 08.07.2025, and 08.28.2025 approved

by unanimous vote

3. PUBLIC COMMENT OPPORTUNITY FOR ITEMS ON THE AGENDA
AND/OR FOR OTHER ITEMS WITHIN PSREAG SUBJECT
MATTER JURISDICTION (15 MIN).

a. PSREAG members, please reserve your comments for specific agenda items
or for the allotted time for Member and Staff Comments at the end of the
agenda.

b. All public comments regarding public safety and racial equity are welcome
and encouraged.  However, please note that the PSREAG does not
investigate complaints regarding individual incidents involving law
enforcement.  Formal complaints should be submitted to the involved law
enforcement agency.  

i. Public comment delivered through 4 written submissions
10/02/2025 Page 5 of 17



and 1 attendee 
1. Peter Copley

REGULAR AGENDA 

4. POSSIBLE ACTION TO RATIFY/CONFIRM MEMBER LEADS
AND ALTERNATES (5 MIN)

a. Presentation by C & B Staff
b. Possible vote

i. List ratified by unanimous vote

5. NAVIGATING VCSO RIPA DASHBOARD (30 MIN)
a. Presentation by VC Sheriff’s Office

i. Presentation given by Jennifer Bramlette
b. Member Discussion

6. DISCUSSION RE: SUBMITTED AD HOC REPORTS (5 MIN)
a. Member Discussion

i. Update given by Chief Aguilar

7. AUGUST 28 SPECIAL MEETING DEBRIEF (45 MIN)
a. Member Discussion

i. Members debriefed special meeting

8. MEMBER & STAFF COMMENTS (10 MINUTES)
a. Opportunity for announcements from members and staff

9. ADJOURN
a. Adjourned at 7:32pm

If new materials about an agenda item are shared after the agenda packet is posted, they will be added 
to the Ventura County PSREAG website at venturacounty.gov/PSREAG before the meeting—subject 
to staff’s ability to post the documents prior to the meeting. 

If you need language interpretation or help with an audio, visual, or other disability so you can review 
an agenda or take part in a Ventura County Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group meeting, 
please contact the County Executive Office at least 48 hours before the meeting to ask for support. 
You can request help in any of these ways: 

• By email: belonging@venturacounty.gov
• By phone: (805) 654-2605
• By mail: Community & Belonging Division, County Executive Office, 800 South Victoria

Avenue, Ventura, CA 93009-1740

10/02/2025 Page 6 of 17

https://venturacounty.gov/PSREAG
mailto:belonging@venturacounty.gov


AGENDA ITEM #4: RATIFY/CONFIRM ALL MEMBER LEADS AND ALTERNATES (5 MIN) 

Organization Point of Contact(s) 
1 Black Lawyers of VC Cynthia Gonzalez (lead)–Co-Chair 

Damon Jenkins (alternate) 

2 City of Santa Paula Police 
Department 

Chief Don(ald) Aguilar (lead) 
Commander Eric Starna (alternate) 

3 Conejo Valley Interfaith 
Association 

Bob Bland (lead) 
Willie Lubka (alternate) 

4 Diversity Collective of VC Roland Catabona (lead) 
AJ Holmes (alternate) 

5 Future Leaders of America Ivan Vega (lead) 
Meghan Salas (alternate) 

6 Latinx Bar Association Vanessa Benitez (lead) 
Vacant (alternate) 

7 MICOP Vanessa Teran (lead) 
Rio Lorenzo (alternate) 

8 

Santa Paula Latino Townhall Christina Eilar (lead) 
Monica Ruiz (alternate) 

9 

VC District Attorney Erik Nasarenko (lead) 
Vacant(alternate) 

10 

Candice Modica (lead) - Co Chair
Tim Dowler (alternate)

11 

VC Project 50 Dexter Nunnery (lead) 
Jason Maxwell (alternate) 

12 

VC Public Defender Claudia Bautista (lead) 
Brooke Lautz (alternate) 

13 

VC Sheriff’s Office Sheriff Jim Fryhoff (lead) 
Assistant Sheriff Andrew Salinas (alternate) 

14 

15 

Updated 09/25/2025 SG 

We Belong Everywhere Cindy Liu (lead) – Secretary 
Allice Chou (alternate) 

VC Probation 

One Step A La Vez Maria Robles (lead) 
Vacant(alternate) 

10/02/2025 Page 7 of 17

Sarah Garcia
Highlight

Sarah Garcia
Highlight

Sarah Garcia
Highlight

Sarah Garcia
Highlight

Sarah Garcia
Highlight

Sarah Garcia
Highlight



Traffic Stops Ad Hoc Committee Report 
Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group (PSREAG) 

Reporting Period: September 2025 

Overview 

The Traffic Stops Ad Hoc Committee met to discuss progress on its three primary focus 
areas: pretext stops, use of force, and consensual searches. The group reviewed 
updates from breakout teams, noted challenges, and aligned on next steps toward drafting 
final recommendations for presentation to the larger PSREAG body. 

Meeting Highlights 

Focus Area Updates 

1. Consensual Searches (Black Lawyers of VC & District Attorney)

• The Black Lawyers of Ventura County noted challenges connecting with their
breakout team partner, the District Attorney’s Office. So far, they have continued
the work without the DA’s input, though they emphasized that collaboration remains
the intended and preferred approach of their ad hoc process.

2. Use of Force (Project 50 & Public Defender)

• Members reported challenges in locating relevant data from comparable
jurisdictions, as data collection methods differ across counties. Most available
data comes from large metropolitan areas, which may not translate effectively to
Ventura County’s context.

3. Pretext Stops (Conejo Valley Interfaith Association & MICOP)

• The breakout team was absent from the meeting.

• The committee discussed the breakout teams' previous presentation, which
proposed shifting focus away from pretext stops toward policies related to minor
equipment violations.

• LAPD’s recent ban on minor equipment violation stops was highlighted as a
potential model for further consideration.

10/02/2025 Page 8 of 17



Additional Highlights: 

• In both the Consensual Searches and Use of Force breakout team updates, 
members emphasized the importance of engagement from the District Attorney’s 
Office to ensure balanced perspectives and meaningful collaboration. 

• The ad hoc agreed to elevate a clear request for DA participation in ad hoc meetings 
moving forward. This engagement is considered important to ensure balanced 
perspectives; however, if participation is not possible, the committee may move 
forward with developing and sharing recommendations for the larger PSREAG body 
without DA input. 

 

Deliverable & Timeline 

• The ad hoc agreed that its final deliverable will be a Recommendations Report. 

• Target timeline: 

o Draft report to larger PSREAG body in November 2025 

o Presentation to PSREAG in December 2025 

o Vote anticipated in January 2026 

 

Next Steps 

• Next Ad Hoc Meeting: Thursday, October 30, 2025 | 1:30 – 2:30 PM PT | Zoom 

• Ad hoc members should come prepared to present final discussion points and 
recommendations from their breakout teams for consideration by the ad hoc on 
whether to include them in the draft Recommendations Report. 

 

Submitted respectfully, 
Traffic Stops Ad Hoc Committee 
Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group (PSREAG) 

 

10/02/2025 Page 9 of 17



Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group Bylaws 

Approved January 5, 2023 

The Ventura County Board of Supervisors (BOS) resolution adopted on November 10, 

2020, declared racism a public health crisis and pledged to promote equity, inclusion, and 

diversity in housing, employment, economic development, health care, and public safety 

in the County of Ventura. The resolution adoption and subsequent implementation is 

integral to the County becoming a “more racial equity and justice-oriented organization in 

service to our community.” The BOS directed the CEO to establish an advisory group to 

help foster meaningful discussions and to identify concerns related to policing policies 

and procedures regarding matters such as hiring, training, and misconduct. The BOS 

envisioned an independent advisory group consisting of both public safety and community 

leaders, all of whom would collaborate to create greater understanding and identify 

strategies and proposals to improve institutional law enforcement practices. 

Name: 

The advisory group shall be called the Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group, also 

referred to in this document as PSREAG or Advisory Group. 

Purpose: 

The purpose of the PSREAG is to provide a forum where public safety and community 

stakeholders collaborate to improve communications and understanding amongst the 

parties and the greater public. The PSREAG will work to identify potential solutions to 

improving law enforcement policies and procedures and community engagement. The 

PSREAG will provide valuable input on issues surrounding public safety, equity, and 

justice-oriented best practices to enhance policies, procedures, and community 

interactions, while increasing access, transparency and fostering a mutual understanding. 

Goals: 

1. Improve Communications: Working together in a two-way dialogue between public

safety agencies and community organizations that share an interest in advancing

an equitable justice system and creating a community forum by which information,

education and ideas are encouraged and exchanged.

2. Improve Policies and Procedures: This forum will help increase public

understanding of public safety policies and procedures, as well as identifying areas

of concern and offering potential solutions or strategies for enhancements.

Findings, proposals, updates, or recommendations may be submitted in a report

to the County CEO for placement on a Board of Supervisors meeting agenda on

an annual basis, or as needed, and will be distributed throughout the community.

10/02/2025 Page 10 of 17



Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group Bylaws 

Membership: 

PSREAG will be composed of five (5) Agency Members representing County of Ventura 

government and public safety agencies, and ten (10) Community Group Members from 

across the County of Ventura, each of whom possess one (1) vote when votes need to 

be taken and recorded. 

Agency Members / County of Ventura and Public Safety Representatives: 

Sheriff 

Municipal Law Enforcement Agency Head (Chief of Police) 

District Attorney 

Public Defender 

Probation 

Each Member Agency or Community Group will appoint an individual representative (or 

Advisory Member) for the Advisory Group as well as an alternate. Within three years of 

adopting these bylaws, term limits will be considered as a possible amendment to the 

bylaws. 

If the appointed Advisory Member leaves their agency or community group or is otherwise 

no longer part of the organization group they represent, that individual will no longer 

qualify as an Advisory Member with a vote. In their place a new member from the same 

organization will be identified by that organization, nominated and submitted to the Co-

chairs for placement on the next upcoming meeting agenda and ratified by current 

PSREAG members. 

10/02/2025 Page 11 of 17



Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group Bylaws 

Meetings 

Date, Time and Location: Meetings will be held monthly on the first Thursday of 

the month convening at 5:30 p.m. with an expectation of a two-hour time limit at 

the location stated on the meeting agenda. Meeting dates conflicting with a holiday 

can be rescheduled to a date and time determined in advance by the PSREAG 

Co-chairs. 

Public Access: PSREAG welcomes our diverse communities regardless of race, 

ethnicity, and national origin, age, range of abilities, gender identity or expression, 

sexual orientation, financial means, and education. Meetings will be open to the 

public and held either virtually or in a facility accessible to the general public. 

Ad Hoc Subcommittees: Ad hoc subcommittees can be formed during regular 

meetings in alignment with the purpose, goals and functions outlined in these 

bylaws. Ad hoc subcommittees may meet as needed outside of regular meetings. 

Ad hoc subcommittees will report back to the PSREAG when subcommittee 

members have identified information to report. See Addendum A for ad hoc 

guidelines. 

Agendas: The Co-chairs will prepare the meeting agenda for each meeting and 

distribute to each Advisory Group member and interested parties. Meeting 

agendas will be provided at least 72-hours before each meeting. 

Special Meeting: Special meetings may be called and scheduled by the Co- 

Chairs or by regular motion and majority vote of the PSREAG at any time during a 

meeting. Special Meeting agendas will be provided at least 24-hours before each 

meeting. 

Rules of Order 

The Advisory Group will be governed by the Ralph M. Brown Act California Government 

Code Section 54950, et. seq. (the "Brown Act”).  

Quorum: Attendance of at least (eight) 8 members constitutes a quorum. A 

quorum may be established through “in person” attendance, “virtual” attendance 

(such as via an online meeting), telephonic participation, or a combination 

thereof as long as the Member’s attendance is in compliance with the Brown Act. 

In the absence of a voting member, a designated alternate who is serving as 

proxy for a particular meeting may count as a member for the purposes of 

reaching a quorum. 

10/02/2025 Page 12 of 17



Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group Bylaws 
 

   
 

 

Duties of Presiding Officers: The Advisory Group will select two (2) Co-chairs, 

consisting of one Agency Member Co-chair and one community group Co-chair, to 

alternate the leading of meetings. A secretary shall also be selected to either 

author meeting minutes or appoint another to author the minutes and record 

member voting. The secretary must also review and approve the minutes prior to 

placing the minutes on the agenda for approval by the PSREAG.  

 
The above stated officers shall serve terms of one (1) year at a time. Each year 

and on a rotating basis, the Advisory Group will select two co-chairs and a 

secretary. Officers should not serve more than two (2) consecutive terms. 

 
The Role Co-Chairs: The Co-chairs will set the agenda and chair the meetings. Co-

chairs will alternate chairing the meetings and will stand in as chair when the other 

co-chair is not available. The presiding co-chair will conduct the meeting in 

compliance with the Brown Act. The presiding co-chair provides leadership and 

ensures the work of PSREAG progresses effectively. In most cases, the presiding 

co-chair would refrain from speaking during discussion or debate until all others 

have spoken and should not make or second a motion unless the presiding co-

chair is convinced no other member of the body will do so at that point in time. 

 
In the absence or unavailability of both co-chairs, at the beginning of the meeting, 

the Advisory Group will vote to appoint a Chair Pro-Tempore for that meeting. 

 
Rules of Discussion and Debate: Advisory Members should know and 

understand the rules of parliamentary procedure. 

 
Every Advisory Member who wishes to will have an opportunity to speak and 

address the Advisory Group to the question or topic under consideration/debate. 

The Advisory Member speaking will not be interrupted unless called to order by 

the presiding Co-Chair. The presiding Co-chair determines all points of order 

except that Advisory Members may request that a point of order be determined by 

majority vote. Advisory Members of the public shall not engage in debate with other 

Advisory Members, or members of the public. 

 
Public Participation/Comments: At each meeting, PSREAG will set aside time 

for public comment and input related to matters of PSREAG’s purpose and agenda 

items. The Chair will determine a reasonable time allotment for each speaker on 

an agenda item up to three (3) minutes or up to six (6) minutes if interpretation is 

being utilized. 

10/02/2025 Page 13 of 17



Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group Bylaws 

In compliance with the Americans with Disability Act, persons who require 

accommodation for any audio or visual disability in order to participate in a 

community meeting, or require language interpretation services, may request 

assistance by contacting the Ventura County at CountyDEI@ventura.org or 805- 

654-2876. If interpretation is required, please provide as much notice as possible

and every effort will be made to make reasonable arrangements to ensure

accessibility to this meeting.

Any person that makes threatening or abusive language, or engages in any 

disorderly conduct which disrupts, disturbs or otherwise impedes the orderly 

conduct of the PSREAG meetings, at the discretion of the chair, will be barred from 

further audience before the advisory during the meeting. 

Voting: The Advisory Group will strive for consensus on all decisions and motions. 

Motions will be carried by a majority vote of PSREAG members present as long as 

a quorum has been reached. Voting will be confined to PSREAG governance, as 

defined in the bylaws purpose and goals. The Secretary will record motions and 

results of votes of each Advisory Member present at the meeting. There will be 

only one vote allowed per member agency/organization. In the absence of the 

appointed representative, each agency/organization’s designated alternate may 

vote as a proxy in the absence of the appointed representative. Appointed 

representatives should notify the chair ahead of the meeting when a proxy will be 

voting in their absence. 

Minutes: Minutes recording the motions and actions at each meeting will be 

approved by the secretary and placed on a following meeting agenda for approval 

by the PSREAG. 

Advisory Member Code of Conduct 

PSREAG is committed to showing respect for our members and the communities we 

serve. We affirmatively acknowledge that each member individually and as a group, is 

responsible for our decisions and their consequences. 

We are committed to: 

● Acting honestly, truthfully and with integrity in all our transactions and dealings;

● Avoiding conflicts of interest;

● Appropriately handling actual or apparent conflicts of interest in our relationships;

● Treating every individual with dignity, respect, fairness and good faith;

● Complying with both the spirit and the letter of the law;

10/02/2025 Page 14 of 17



Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group Bylaws 

● Acting responsibly and demonstrating a high degree of cultural competency toward

the communities in which we work and for the benefit of the communities that we

serve;

● Not using threatening or abusive language, or engaging in any disorderly conduct

which disrupts, disturbs or otherwise impedes the orderly conduct of the meeting;

● Speaking only when recognized by the Chair and will refrain from speaking over

others;

● Being responsible, transparent and accountable for all our actions; and

● Improving the accountability, transparency, ethical conduct and effectiveness in

the area

Meeting Agreements 

• Strive to reach agreements by consensus

• Own your own intentions and impacts

• Move back

• Listen actively

• Challenge with care

• Recognize each other as representatives of different communities

• Respect each other equally

• No subgroups or discussions of meeting outside the meeting; bring conversations

into the room

• No PSREAG member shall purport to represent the PSREAG or that they are

acting on behalf of the PSREAG when they contacting or communicating with

any member of the public, media or elected official regarding PSREAG related

topics, without prior direction from the full PSREAG to do during a regular or

special meeting.

Removal of Members 

The Advisory Members may declare vacant the position of a Community Organization 

Membership on the occurrence of any of the following events: 

● The organization's designated representative has not attended three consecutive

meetings and the organization has not nominated a replacement member.

● The organization has failed to nominate a new representative upon notification that

its current designated representative has:

○ violated the PSREAG’s bylaws;

○ been declared of unsound mind by a final order of court;

● Been convicted of a felony while serving on the Advisory Group; or been found

guilty for a crime that goes against the purpose of PSREAG by a court of law.

● The organization dissolves or otherwise ceases to exist.

10/02/2025 Page 15 of 17



Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group Bylaws 

Selection of New Members 

Upon a Community Organization Membership vacancy on PSREAG, the Advisory Group 

shall publicly notify Ventura County community-based organizations of the vacancy to 

solicit letters of interest. The Advisory Group shall rank the applications and vote on the 

top two ranked organization applications. The applicant who receives a majority of the 

votes will be invited to nominate a member to serve on the Advisory Group for the 

remaining term of the vacancy. 

Bylaw Amendments 

Proposed amendments to these bylaws will be submitted for review to the PSREAG no 

less than ten (10) working days prior to consideration at a scheduled meeting. 

Amendments to these bylaws will be effective upon a majority vote of Advisory 

Members. The date of the approval will be included in this document and subsequent 

amendments will be dated accordingly. 

Revisions 

First charter on 10-07-2021 

Formally approved on 02-03-2022 

Revisions approved on 01-05-2023 

Revisions approved on 03-02-2023 

10/02/2025 Page 16 of 17



Approved on 02/02/2023 

BYLAWS ADDENDUM A 

Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group (PSREAG) 

Ad Hoc Committee Functions & Guidance 

● Ad hoc committees shall be established during a regular or special meeting by a formal

action of the PSREAG.

● Ad hoc committees may not consist of more than 7 members. Alternates may fully

participate in ad hoc committees along with the lead voting member from their

organization.

● Ad hoc committees automatically sunset when goal is reached or timeline is maxed and

may be otherwise disbanded or suspended by an action of the PSREAG.

● Ad hoc committees must be for a specific goal or goals and have an expected timeline

for completion. Any changes to goal/s or timeline must be approved by an action of the

PSREAG at a regular or special meeting

● Ad hoc committees should generally last one year or less but should not exceed 2 years

unless approved by the PSREAG and reviewed by County Counsel.

● Ad hoc committee members should follow the bylaws rules of engagement and work

towards consensus on decisions.

● Ad hoc committee communication expectations:

○ Ad hoc committees must submit monthly summary reports to the ODEI support

staff to be included in the meeting packet a minimum of one week before

○ Ad hoc committees should bring any research, proposals, recommendations or

recommended action to the PSREAG larger body for consideration.

○ Chair of Ad Hoc works directly with Office of DEI staff to arrange meetings, and

requests for information.

10/02/2025 Page 17 of 17


	10.02.2025 PSREAG Meeting Agenda Packet.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	PSREAG-Meeting_2025-10-02_Agenda.pdf
	DRAFT 09.04.2025 PSREAG Meeting Minutes .pdf
	PSREAG Roster Updated 08.08.25.pdf

	PSREAG Bylaws Approved 03.02.2023 (1).pdf
	Public Safety Racial Equity Advisory Group Bylaws Approved on 03-02-2023.pdf
	Name:
	Purpose:
	Goals:
	Membership:
	Agency Members / County of Ventura and Public Safety Representatives:
	Advisory Member Code of Conduct
	Removal of Members
	Bylaw Amendments

	PSREAG - Addendum A to Bylaws - Ad Hoc Guidelines Approved 02-02-23.pdf


	Approved TS Ad Hoc Report Sep 25.pdf



